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MEMO 

 

 

To:  Dr. Mark Silverstein, Superintendent of Schools 

 

From: Dr. Robert Preston, Chief Academic Officer 

   

Date: May 30, 2024 

 

Re: Action Memo 

      June 11, 2024 Board Meeting 

 

 

Request Board approval to amend the cost and funding source for the Summer Enrichment 

Program serving students in grades K-8 that will take place from July 8, 2024, to August 1, 

2024, Monday through Thursday from 8:30-11:30am. The program will be held at DLB 

Elementary School for students in grades K-5 and at TEB Middle School for students in grades 

6-8. Teachers will receive 3 hours of prep time at the beginning of the program for planning and 

family outreach. Teachers will be paid up to 3.5 hours each day to allow for time to implement 

arrival and dismissal procedures. The program will take place through in-person instruction and 

will utilize both district transportation and parent drop-off/pick-up. The program will address 

academic needs and learning loss in both ELA and math for all students who register. Students 

will receive targeted instruction based on their individual needs according to MAP end of the 

year assessment data. Program will be funded through the remaining funds from the High 

Impact Tutoring Grant, ARP Evidence Based Learning, and Title I SIA funds.  

 

 

Funding Sources: (incl FICA)  
 Title I SIA  $23,001.21  

 High Impact Tutoring Grant $42,000.00  

 ARP Evidence Based Learning $ 31,360.79 

 Total Cost of Program $96,362.00 
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